The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, November 19, 2024

10:00 AM

Jointly with the Committee on Civil Service and Labor.

250 Broadway - Committee Room, 14th Floor

Committee on Governmental Operations, State & Federal Legislation

Lincoln Restler, Chair Members: Gale A. Brewer, David M. Carr, James F. Gennaro, Jennifer Gutiérrez, Shahana K. Hanif, Vickie Paladino, Lynn C. Schulman and Inna Vernikov

Roll Call	
	Present: Restler, Brewer, Carr, Gennaro, Gutiérrez and Paladino
	Absent: Hanif, Schulman and Vernikov
	Other Council Members Attending: De La Rosa, Bottcher, Menin, Salaam, Cabán, Moya and Dinowitz
T2024-2643	Oversight - State of the City Workforce.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Committee Report
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Committee Report
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 0075-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of citywide administrative services to maintain an interactive webpage providing information on the city government workforce and to publish semiannual reports aggregating and summarizing such information
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 75, Int. No. 75, February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 8, 2024, Committee Report 11/19/24
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 75, Int. No. 75, February 8, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-8-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 8, 2024, Committee Report 11/19/24
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0212-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of citywide administrative services to provide civil service exams in plain, simple language
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 212-A, Summary of Int. No. 212, Int. No. 212, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 28, 2024, Proposed Int. No. 212-A - 11/12/24, Committee Report 11/19/24
	Proposed Int. No. 212-A
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 212-A, Summary of Int. No. 212, Int. No. 212, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 28, 2024, Proposed Int. No. 212-A - 11/12/24, Committee Report 11/19/24
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 212-A, Summary of Int. No. 212, Int. No. 212, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 28, 2024, Proposed Int. No. 212-A - 11/12/24, Committee Report 11/19/24
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Res 0078-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, legislation amending the Public Officers Law to allow non-citizens to hold civil offices.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 78, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 28, 2024, Committee Report 11/19/24
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 78, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 28, 2024, Committee Report 11/19/24
	This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee
Res 0521-2024	Resolution calling on the United States Department of Labor to expand the number of Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) authorized outreach trainers in New York City's ten designated languages.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 521, August 15, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 8-15-24, Committee Report 11/19/24
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 521, August 15, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 8-15-24, Committee Report 11/19/24
	This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee